
 

    

 
 

 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
15160 JACKSON ROAD 

RANCHO MURIETA, CALIFORNIA 95683 
916‐354‐3700 

FAX – 916‐354‐2082  
  

 

 AGENDA 
 

“Your Independent Local Government Agency Providing 
Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Security, and Solid Waste Services” 

 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
January 17, 2018 

Call to Order and Closed Session 4:00 p.m. / Open Session 5:00 p.m.  
District Administration Building – Board Room 

15160 Jackson Road 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 

 

 

 
BOARD MEMBERS 

 

Mark Pecotich  President 
Morrison Graf  Vice President 
Les Clark  Director  
John Merchant     Director 
Gerald Pasek  Director  
 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

STAFF 
 

Mark Martin              General Manager  
Jeff Werblun    Acting Security Chief  
Paul Siebensohn    Director of Field Operations 
Eric Thompson  Controller 
Suzanne Lindenfeld   District Secretary 
Richard Shanahan  District General Counsel 



    

Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2018 Board Packets\01-17-2018 Board Packet\01-17-2018 board agenda.doc  Page 2 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
JANUARY 17, 2018 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Call to Order and Closed Session 4:00 p.m. / Open Session 5:00 p.m.  

   
All persons present at District meetings will place their cellular devices in silent and/or vibrate mode (no ringing/sound of any 
kind). During meetings, these devices will be used only for emergency purposes and,  if used, the party called/calling will exit 
the meeting room for conversation. Other electronic and internet enabled devices are to be used in the “silent” mode. Under 
no circumstances will recording devices or problems associated with them be permitted to interrupt or delay District meetings.  
 
 

AGENDA 
 
                                                                                                                                            ESTIMATED RUNNING TIME 

  1.  CALL TO ORDER ‐ Determination of Quorum – President Pecotich (Roll Call)                                        4:00 
   

  2.  CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AGENDA (Motion)               

The running times  listed on this agenda are only estimates and may be discussed earlier or  later than 
shown. At the discretion of the Board, an item may be moved on the agenda and or taken out of order. 

 

   3.   CLOSED SESSION   

Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Performance Evaluation of the General Manager. 
 

Under  Government  Code  54957.6:  Conference  with  designated  Labor  Negotiator  Mark  Martin, 
regarding negotiations with the International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 3, AFL‐CIO.  
 

  4.  OPEN SESSION/REPORT ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION                     5:00 
The  Board  will  discuss  items  on  this  agenda,  and  may  take  action  on  those  items,  including 
informational items and continued items. The Board may also discuss other items that do not appear on 
this agenda, but will not act on those items unless action is urgent, and a resolution is passed by a two‐
thirds (2/3) vote declaring that the need for action arose after posting of this agenda. 
 

The running times  listed on this agenda are only estimates and may be discussed earlier or  later than 
shown. At the discretion of the Board, an item may be moved on the agenda and or taken out of order. 
TIMED  ITEMS  as  specifically  noted,  such  as  Hearings  or  Formal  Presentations  of  community‐wide 
interest, will not be taken up earlier than listed. 
 

   5.  EMPLOYEE ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROMOTIONS, COMMENDATIONS, AND KUDOS 
   

   6.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC                                                           
Members of the public may comment on any  item of  interest within the subject matter  jurisdiction of 
the District and any  item  specifically agendized. Members of  the public wishing  to address a  specific 
agendized  item are encouraged to offer their public comment during consideration of that  item. With 
certain exceptions, the Board may not discuss or take action on items that are not on the agenda.  

 

If you wish to address the Board at this time or at the time of an agendized item, as a courtesy, please 
state your name and address. Speakers presenting  individual opinions shall have 3 minutes  to speak. 
Speakers presenting opinions of groups or organizations shall have 5 minutes per group. 
 



    

Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2018 Board Packets\01-17-2018 Board Packet\01-17-2018 board agenda.doc  Page 3 

  7.  CONSENT  CALENDAR  (Motion)  (Roll  Call  Vote)  (5  min.)  All  items  in  Agenda  Item  7  will  be 

approved as one item if they are not excluded from the motion adopting the consent calendar. 

A.  Approval of Board and Committee Meeting Minutes 
  1.  December 20, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
  2.  January 2, 2018 Improvements Committee Meeting Minutes 
  3.  January 2, 2018 Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes 
  4.  January 2, 2018 Communication & Technology Committee Meeting Minutes 

B.  Approval of Bills Paid Listing 
 

  8.  STAFF REPORTS (Receive and File)                              

A.   General Manager’s Report   
B.   Administration/Financial Report 
C.   Security Report  
D.   Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report   
 

  9.   CORRESPONDENCE 
  A.    Email from Linda Klein                                             
 

10.  CONSIDER  ADOPTION  OF  DISTRICT  POLICY  P2.001  UNIFORM  AND  DRESS  GUIDELINES 
(Discussion/ Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (30 min.) 

 

11.  DISCUSS GOALS AND OBJECTIVES REGARDING ACQUISITION OF RANCHO MURIETA COUNTRY 
CLUB  GOLF  COURSE  AND OTHER  ASSETS  AND OPEN  SPACE  AND  TRAIL  AREAS  (Discussion/ 
Action) (Motion) (15 min.) 

 

12.  CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.) 
  

13.  REVIEW DISTRICT MEETING DATES /TIMES FOR FEBRUARY 2018               

A. Security – February 1, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. 

B. Communications – February 1, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. 

C. Improvements – February 6, 2018 at 8:30 a.m. 

D. Finance – February 6, 2018 at 9:30 a.m. 

E. Personnel – February 6, 2018 at 10:30 a.m. 

F. Regular Board Meeting – February 21, 2018 ‐ open session at 5:00 p.m.  
 

14.  DIRECTOR COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS                                  

In accordance with Government Code 54954.2(a), Directors and staff may make brief announcements 
or brief reports of their own activities. They may ask questions for clarification, make a referral to staff 
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.  

     

15.  ADJOURNMENT (Motion)                          
 

"In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed 
less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, will be made available for public inspection in the District offices during normal business hours.  If, however, the document is 
not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting." 
 
Note: This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date of this posting is January 12, 2018. Posting locations 
are: 1) District Office; 2) Rancho Murieta Post Office; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta Village Association. 



Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\12-20-2017 Board Packet\12-20-2017 Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

 
 

1

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT   
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

December 20, 2017  
Call to Order and Closed Session 4:00 p.m. / Open Session 5:00 p.m.  

 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  
President Mark  Pecotich  called  the  Regular  Board Meeting  of  the  Board  of  Directors  of  Rancho Murieta 
Community Services District to order at 4:00 p.m.  in the District meeting room, 15160 Jackson Road, Rancho 
Murieta. Directors present were Mark Pecotich, Morrison Graf, Les Clark, John Merchant, and Gerald Pasek.  
Also,  present  were  Mark  Martin,  General  Manager;  Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field  Operations;  Eric 
Thompson, Controller; Jeff Werblun, Acting Security Chief; Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary; and Richard 
Shanahan, District General Counsel.   
 
2. ADOPT AGENDA 
Motion/Pasek to adopt the agenda. Second/Clark. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None. 
Absent: None. Abstain: None.    
 
3. EMPLOYEE ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROMOTIONS, COMMENDATION, AND KUDDOS 
None 
 
4. BOARD ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION AT 4:03 P.M. TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:  
Under  Government  Code  54957.6:  Conference  with  designated  Labor  Negotiator Mark Martin,  regarding 
negotiations with the International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 3, AFL‐CIO.  
 
Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Performance Evaluation of the General Manager. 
 
5.  BOARD RECONVENED TO OPEN SESSION AT 5:00 P.M. AND REPORTED THE FOLLOWING:  
Under  Government  Code  54957.6:  Conference  with  designated  Labor  Negotiator  Mark  Martin,  regarding 
negotiations with the International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 3, AFL‐CIO. Nothing to report.  
 
Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Performance Evaluation of the General Manager. Nothing to 
report.  
 
6. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.   
 
7. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion/Clark  to  adopt  the  consent  calendar.  Second/Graf.  Roll  Call  Vote:  Ayes:  Pecotich,  Graf,  Clark, 
Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.    
 

8. STAFF REPORTS 
Under Agenda Item 8A, Director Clark asked to be kept informed regarding Laguna Joaquin.   
 
Under Agenda Item 8C, President Pecotich asked who would be doing the training of the new radar guns for 
District staff. Sergeant Werblun stated that he would be conducting the training for District staff.  
 

 

 



Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\12-20-2017 Board Packet\12-20-2017 Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

 
 

2

Under Agenda  Item 8D, President Pecotich asked  if all  the basins  in  the community will be  looked at. Paul 
Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations, stated that is plan.  
 
9. CORRESPONDENCE 
None.   
 

10. RECEIVE AND FILE THE 2016‐2017 ANNUAL RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUDIT 
REPORT AND THE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT #2014‐1 AUDIT REPORT   
Eric Thompson, Controller and Larry Bain, CPA, gave a brief summary of  the 2016‐2017 audit  reports. They 
were clean reports. A question and answer period followed. 
 
11. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE REVISED RANCHO MURIETA MASTER TRAIL PLAN 
Greg  Vorster, General Manger,  Rancho Murieta  Association,  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  revised  Rancho 
Murieta Master Trail Plan. A question and answer period followed. This is a conceptual plan and may need to 
be modified as development progresses.  
 
Motion/Clark to direct the District’s Parks Committee Representative to move forward in favor of the concept of 
the Revised Master Trail Plan with modifications to the map as discussed and move forward with the actions of 
community based and Parks Committee meetings.  Second/Graf. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, 
Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.    
 

12.  CONTINUE  DISCUSSION  AND  CONSIDERATION  OF  POTENTIAL  ACQUISITION  OF  RANCHO  MURIETA 
COUNTRY CLUB GOLF COURSE AND OTHER ASSETS, OPEN SPACE AND TRAIL AREAS, AND NEW COMMUNITY 
RECREATIONAL AMENITIES – RECREATION GOALS AND OBJECTIVES, PROJECT VISION, AND STAKEHOLDER 
OUTREACH 
Mark Martin, General Manager, commented on  the District developing goals and objectives  for  the project 
and the need for an ad hoc committee to participate in outreach to the various entities and entire community. 
Directors Clark and Merchant each submitted their thoughts on what the goals and objectives should be.  To 
date, about $35,000 of District staff time and money has been spent on this project. 
 
Motion/Pecotich to develop an ad hoc committee to participate in the outreach to community stakeholders and 
residents  and  appoint  President  Pecotich  and  Director  Merchant  as  the  ad  hoc  committee  members. 
Second/Clark. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.    
 
Motion/Pecotich  for staff  to draft  five  (5) solid goal statements combining numbers 4, 7, 11, 13 of Director 
Clark’s  suggested  vision/goals  with  numbers  2,  5,  and  6  of  Director  Merchants  suggested  vision/goals. 
Second/Pasek.  Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None. 
 
13. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 02017‐02 AMENDING DISTRICT CODE CHAPTER 8 CONCERNING 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES FEES 
Mark Martin, General Manager, gave a brief summary of the recommendation to adopt Ordinance O2017‐02 
amending District Code Chapter 8 relating to community facilities fees.  
 
Motion/Graf to adopt Ordinance O2017‐02 amending District Code Chapter 8, concerning Community Facilities 
Fees. Second/Clark. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: None. 
Abstain: None.    
 
John Sullivan suggested the District review what an EDU amounts to.  
 



Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\12-20-2017 Board Packet\12-20-2017 Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

 
 

3

14. CONSIDER PAYMENT OF ADDITIONAL COSTS TO N.J. MCCUTCHEN, INC., FOR BONDING COSTS RELATED 
TO THE WASTEWATER HYDROPNEUMATIC TANK REPLACEMENT PROJECT  
Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations, gave brief  summary of  the  recommendation  to approve  the 
payment to N.J. McCutchen, Inc., for bonding costs.  
 
Motion/Clark  to  approve  payment  of  additional  costs  to  N.J.  McCutchen,  Inc.  for  bonding  costs  for  the 
Wastewater Hydropneumatic Tank Replacement Project, in an amount not to exceed $1,026. Funding to come 
from Wastewater Replacement Reserves. Second/Pasek. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, 
Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.    
 
15. CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES 
No discussion.  
 
16. CONSIDER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 
No change to the committee assignments.  
 
17. REVIEW SEPTEMBER BOARD/COMMITTEE MEETING DATES/TIMES 
No discussion.  
 
18. DIRECTOR COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS   
Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations, stated that the grant for the emergency well is being extended. 
The project will move forward once the District receives the paperwork.  
 
Eric Thompson, Controller, stated he would be doing a monthly analysis of the solar power savings.   
 
Director Merchant  asked  if  it  is  possible  to  reschedule  the  January  Communications  Committee meeting. 
Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary, will work out a new date and time with the Committee members.   
   
Director Graf commented on emails received from Chris Woods and that Mr. Woods does not represent the 
District. Mr. Woods stated that he did not mean to imply that he represents the District.  
 
President Pecotich stated that he has respect for the entire Board of Directors,  for each Director’s different 
views and experience, and wished everyone happy holidays.  
 
19. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion/Pecotich to adjourn at 7:23 p.m. Second/Clark. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: 
None. Absent: None. Abstain: None. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Suzanne Lindenfeld 
District Secretary 



 

z:\board\board meetings\board packets\2018 board packets\01-17-2018 board packet\agenda 7 a 2 01-02-2018 improvements minutes.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  January 2, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Improvements Committee Staff  

Subject:  January 2, 2018 Improvements Committee Meeting Minutes 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Graf called  the meeting  to order at 8:30 a.m. Present were Directors Graf and Clark. Present  from 
District staff were Mark Martin, General Manager and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.   
  

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
John Sullivan commented on the letter signing off of water, sewer, and drainage to the hotel, concerns as to 
why  the Gardens 78  improvement plans have not been signed off,  the  force main at Cantova Lift Station  is 
impacted and needs to be cleaned, boring under the highway of the recycle  line, and how to handle binging 
the propane line to the Cantova Lift Station. Staff will get with Coastland Engineering to discuss concerns.   
 
3.  MONTHLY UPDATES 
Development  
The hotel is near to opening and development of the Gardens is continuing. Plans are for development of 1, 6, 
4, and 5; Paul Frank has plans in for approval on 10, and the Shell Gas Station in for design review on parcel 11. 
On the North project, new drainage requirements are being incorporated into the big drainage plan which the 
developer would  like to meet with staff to discuss. Director Clark stated that he would  like to participate  in 
that meeting, if appropriate.  
 
Emergency Well Project 
The Prop. 84 Grant has been extended through 2018. Staff will contact the previous  lowest bidder to see  if 
they are willing to extend their previous bid.  
 
Wet Drainage Basins 
Laguna Joaquin  is still the current focus. Staff  is looking  into the use, cost and effectiveness of herbicides for 
clearing vegetation and reducing certain types of run‐off into Laguna Joaquin. Staff is looking at pre‐treatment 
potential including swales of some type with vegetation and their effectiveness.    
 
Director Graf asked what the Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) issue with geese is about. Gail Bullen stated 
that  a  resident was  feeding  the  geese which  caused  the population  to  increase.  The  resident has  stopped 
feeding them and the hope is the population will decrease.  
 
4. REVIEW ORDINANCE 02018‐01 AMENDING DISTRICT CODE, CHAPTER 14 – WATER CODE 
Mark Martin, General Manager, gave a brief summary of the recommended changes to District Code, Chapter 
14, the Water Code, regarding prohibition of the  introduction of  invasive species  into water storage facilities 
Director Clark asked that staff review the enforcement section of the Code and clarify what highly turbid water 
is. Community outreach should be done regarding boats, pet waste and animals swimming  in the  lakes. The 
Committee  requested  the  item be brought back  to Committee  for  review after  the  recommended  changes 
have been made.  
 



 

Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2018 Board Packets\01-17-2018 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 2 01-02-2018 Improvements Minutes.doc     P a g e  | 2 
 
 

 

5.  DIRECTORS & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Director Clark asked if a review has been done yet on state and county laws regulations changing impacts on 
infrastructure for 2018. Mark Martin, General Manager, stated that staff will be attended training regarding 
the updates/changes/  
 
6.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:10 a.m. 



  

Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2018 Board Packets\01-17-2018 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 3 01-02-2018 personnel minutes.doc   
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:  January 2, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Personnel Committee Staff 

Subject:  January 2, 2018 Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Graf called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. Present were Directors Graf and Pasek. Present from 
District staff was Mark Martin, General Manager; Eric Thompson, Controller; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District 
Secretary.  
 
2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
None. 
 
3.  REVIEW 2018 NON‐REPRESENTED SALARY RANGE ADJUSTMENT 
Mark Martin, General Manager, gave a brief summary of the salary survey conducted by Koff and Associates in 
August 2017. Under standard practice, the survey should have been completed by April 2016. The Committee 
suggested the General Manager review the suggested ranges, make any adjustments as deemed appropriate, 
and bring back to the February 6, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting. 
 
4.  REVIEW DISTRICT POLICY P2.001 UNIFORM AND DRESS GUIDELINES 
Mark Martin, General Manager, gave a brief summary of the recommendation to adopt District Policy P2.001, 
Uniform  and Dress Guidelines.  The Committee  requested  review of  the hair  length  guideline  for Gate  and 
Patrol employees and make appropriate change if needed. This Item will be on the January 17, 2018 Board of 
Directors meeting agenda.  
 
5.  DIRECTORS’ & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
None.   
 
6.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:45 a.m. 
 
 



  

1 
z:\board\board meetings\board packets\2018 board packets\01-17-2018 board packet\agenda 7 a 4 01-02-2018 comm tech minutes.doc 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  January 2, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Communication & Technology Committee Staff 

Subject:  January 2, 2018 Communication & Technology Committee Meeting Minutes 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
Director Pecotich  called  the meeting  to order at 4:30 p.m. Present were Directors Pecotich and Merchant. 
Present  from  District  staff were Mark Martin,  General Manager;  Eric  Thompson,  Controller;  and  Suzanne 
Lindenfeld, District Secretary.  
 

2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.    
 

3.  REVIEW TECHNOLOGY PLAN AND ADDITIONAL RECOMMENDED TECHNOLOGY IMPROVEMENTS 
Mark Martin, General Manager gave a brief  summary of  the  recommended  technology  improvements. The 
improvements  include business  internet upgrade which can occur now; desktop scanners next budget year; 
Adobe Acrobat Pro upgrade, next budget year; Microsoft Office 365 upgrade next budget year; Windows 10 
for all systems next budget year; phone system upgrade  is currently being  researched; Written  Information 
Security Plan  (WISP)  is being worked on with  IT  consultant; GRASS GIS  system which  is  a  free platform,  is 
currently being looked at; and a hotspot (public Wi‐Fi) for the administration building. After a discussion, the 
Committee agreed with the recommendations.   
 
4.  DIRECTOR AND STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Director Merchant suggested staff  look  into some type of  incentive program for those who pay their District 
bill electronically.  
 
Director Pecotich stated that the last year was a good year technology wise for the District and hopes Rancho 
Murieta Association will be open to joining in with some of the technology advances like a shared data base.  
 
Mark Martin, General Manager, stated that a resident sent an email regarding difficulty  in using the on‐line 
billing. Staff will be looking into the concerns.    
 
5.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:23 p.m. 
 

















 

Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2018 Board Packets\01-17-2018 Board Packet\agenda 8 a 01-2018 GM report - draft.docx  
 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    January 11, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Mark Martin, General Manager 

Subject:  General Manager’s Report 

 

 
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 
New  employee  co‐pay  and benefit deductions went  into effect  January  1,  2018  and were  reflected  in  last 
week’s payroll. 
 
Labor negotiations continued January 4 with follow‐up negotiations scheduled for January 15, 2018.   
 
Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) training is scheduled for all staff on January 22, 2018.   
 
Golden State Risk Management Authority (GSRMA) Leadership training is scheduled for management and 
supervisory staff on January 23, 2018. 
 
IT/FINANCE 
The  Communications  and  Technology  Committee  reviewed  staff  recommended  technology  improvements. 
The upgrade to fiber for the District administrative office internet service is complete. Download speeds have 
improved  ten‐fold.  This  improvement  sets  the  stage  for  the  District  to  better  leverage  cloud‐based 
technologies. 
 
The IT Written Information Security Plan (WISP) update continues. One of the key purposes of the WISP is to 
establish document  recovery  and business  continuation protocols.  Staff met with  IT  support on  January 4, 
2018 to provide policy feedback. The next steps are to modify the policy template  in more detail and verify 
that all District facilities are included within the scope of the effort.   
 
SECURITY DEPARTMENT  
The  first  interviews  for the Security Chief position were held on Wednesday,  January 10, 2018 with the  last 
interview  scheduled  for  January  16.  Final  selection  is  expected within  a  couple weeks  following  the  final 
interview. 
 
Burns & McConnell Engineering Company, Inc. submitted its response to comments in December and staff is 
reviewing  the  comments  and  revised  study.  Staff  expects  to  bring  the  study  forward  to  the  Security 
Committee  in  the March/April  timeframe. The goal  is  for  the new  Security Chief  to be  able  to  review  and 
understand the report before the final version is advanced.  
 
LAGUNA JOAQUIN 
See Water/Wastewater/Drainage staff report update  
 
PENDING AND PROPOSED LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 
Rancho Murieta North – Development Project 
Nothing new to report.  



 

z:\board\board meetings\board packets\2018 board packets\01-17-2018 board packet\agenda 8 a 01-2018 gm report - draft.docx 2

PASSIVE REC USE (JOINT USE) OF THE MURIETA GARDENS DRAINAGE BASIN 
Nothing new to report.  
 
MURIETA GARDENS  
The District  provided  official  acceptance  of Murieta  Inn &  Spa  improvements  on  January  5,  2018.  Staff  is 
working with  the Developer  to  finalize  review  and  acceptance  of  the Murieta Gardens  “78”  improvement 
plans.  
 
OUTREACH AND MEETINGS 
December  27,  2017  ‐ Met  with  Jim  Crowder,  Rancho Murieta  Association  (RMA)  Board Member  and  Compliance 
Committee Chairperson for purposes of introduction. 
 
January 5, 2018  ‐ Met with Mike Martell, newly elected Board President of Rancho Murieta Country Club  (RMCC)  for 
purposes of introduction. 
 
January  9,  2018  ‐  Reached  out  to Mr.  Kikuchi  of Meijei University,  Japan who  is  conducting  a  visit  to  research  the 
interrelationship of the District with RMA and the District’s role versus a traditional governmental entity.    I offered to 
meet during his March visit. 
 
January 9, 2018 – Met with Joanne Brandt, RMA Director and Communications Committee for introduction.  

 
 



MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  January 12, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Eric Thompson, Controller 

Subject:    Administration / Financial Reports 

 
Enclosed  is a combined  financial summary report  for December 2017. Following are highlights  from various 
internal  financial reports. Please  feel  free to call me before the Board meeting regarding any questions you 
may have relating to these reports.   
 

This information is provided to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding under or over‐
budget items. In addition, other items of interest are included. 
 

Water Consumption – Year‐to‐date residential water usage was up 11.8% versus budget through December.  
Listed below are year‐to‐date water consumption numbers using weighted averages: 
 

 12 month 
rolling % 
increase 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Residences 0.3% 2,539 2,539 2,539 2,539 2,539 2,539       

 Weighted 
average 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Cubic Feet 2,819 2,920 2,844 2,695 2,642 2,352 2,100       

Gallons per 
day 

  703   728   709   672 659 586 524       

Planning 
Usage GPD    612 

            

 
 

Lock‐Offs – During the month of December, there were 21 lock‐offs. 
 
Connection Fees – There were no new connection fees received in December. 
 

Aging  Report  –  Delinquent  accounts  totaled  $149,990 which was  24.4%  of  the  total  accounts  receivable 
balance of $615,620. Past due receivables increased $15,825 or 11.8% from the prior month. This increase was 
primarily related to undeveloped property and not residential or commercial connections. 
  

Summary of Reserve Accounts as of December 31, 2017 – The District’s reserve accounts began the year with 
a balance of $5,344,437 and have  increased $254,563 year‐to‐date. The only reserve transactions during the 
month  other  than  monthly  reserve  contributions  and  normal  inter‐fund  borrowing  repayments  were 
payments  from  Sewer  Capital  Replacement  Reserves  for  the wastewater  treatment  plant  (WWTP)  hydro‐
pneumatic tank replacement ($37,204) and for the Michigan Bar sub‐drain panel replacement ($14,000). The 
total amount of  reserves held by  the District on December 31, 2017 was $5,598,998. See  the  table on  the 
following page for information by specific reserve account. 
 
 
 
 
 



Reserve Fund Balances 
 

 

Reserve Descriptions 

Fiscal Yr Beg  
Balance 

July 1, 2017 

YTD Collected & 
Interest Earned 

YTD Spent Period End 
Balance 
Dec 31, 2017 

Water Capital Replacement (200-2505) 1,130,169 113,310 (8,864) 1,234,615 

Sewer Capital Replacement (250-2505) 2,478,211 201,693 (106,915) 2,572,989 

Drainage Capital Replacement (260-2505) 81,850 16,214 (6,198) 91,866 

Security Capital Replacement (500-2505) 160,345 23,695 (42,964) 141,076 

Admin Capital Replacement (xxx-2505-99) 57,174 44,186 (14,366) 86,994 

Sewer Capital Improvement Connection (250-2500) 4,067 20 (0) 4,087 

Capital Improvement (xxx-2510) 366,117 18,555 (893) 383,779 

Water Supply Augmentation (200-2511) 1,703,006 42,285 (17,247) 1,728,044 

WTP Construction Fund Reserve (200-2513) (671,793) 93,568 (105,305) (683,530) 

Security Impact Fee Reserves (500-2513) 35,291 3,787 (0) 39,078 

Total Reserves 5,344,437 557,313 (302,752) 5,598,998 

 
Inter‐fund Borrowing Balances 
 

 

Inter-fund Borrowing 

Fiscal Yr Beg  
Balance 

July 1, 2016 

 

YTD Interest 

             
YTD 

Repayment 

Period End 
Balance 
Dec 31, 2017 

Sewer Loan to WTP Construction Fund 1,137,179 6,272 (76,448) 1,067,003 

WSA Loan to WTP Construction Fund 379,060 2,091 (25,483) 355,668 

N. Gate Security Loan from Drainage Fund 63,203 330 (11,748) 51,785 

Total Inter-fund Borrowing 1,579,442 8,693 (113,679) 1,474,456 

 
Financial Items of Note 
M&R  Litigation –  year‐to‐date,  the District has  incurred  and paid $5,295  in  legal  fees  related  to  the M&R 
litigation. Total fees paid pursuant to this lawsuit (excluding staff time) are $67,782. 
 
County Club & Open Space – the District incurred $2,268 in labor costs related to the proposed country club 
and open space purchase during the month of December. Since early October of 2017, $36,642 (including staff 
time) has been spent on this project. 
 

Financial Summary Report (year‐to‐date through December 31, 2017) 
 

Revenues:  

Water Charges, year‐to‐date, are above budget $55,555 or 5.0% 

Sewer Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $6,553 or (1.0%) 

Drainage Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $1,063 or (1.1%) 

Security Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $5,082 or (0.8%) 



 

Solid Waste Charges, year‐to‐date, are above budget $2,523 or 0.8% 
 
Total Revenue, which  includes other  income, property taxes, and  interest  income  is above budget $134,257 
or 4.2%. Roughly $69K of this amount is related to CIA Ditch repairs. 
 

Expenses: Year‐to‐date  total operating expenses are above budget $103,866 or 3.5%. There have been no 
operational  reserve  expenditures  so  far  this  year. Operational  reserve  expenditures  cover  projects  funded 
from reserves which are also recorded as operational expenses through the income statement as required by 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). 
 

Water Expenses (including wages & employer costs) year‐to‐date, are above budget $71,319 or 8.5%. Permit 
expenses are  the Water Department’s  largest over budget  line  item so  far  this  fiscal year. While permitting 
fees did  increase year‐over‐year, the majority of the overage  is due to timing  issues between budgeted and 
actual amounts. Other line item overages include repairs & maintenance, CIA Ditch repairs, purchased power, 
and chemicals (which should normalize as the year progresses). 
 

Sewer Expenses, year‐to‐date, are below budget by $26,982 or (4.9%).  During the month of December, the 
District’s accounting department changed from a modified accrual accounting process for purchased power to 
a full accrual methodology. Going forward, this will give staff and Directors a clearer picture of actual monthly 
charges  through  the  financial  statements, however,  this  change  resulted  in  two  (2) months of  solar power 
billings being  included  in the December  financials. Repairs & maintenance expenses are coming back  in  line 
with budget after  large dollar  items  (including pond  sludge  removal, WWTP  repairs, and generator  repairs) 
were posted earlier in the fiscal year, in advance of their timing on the budget. 
  

Drainage  Expenses,  year‐to‐date,  are  above  budget  by  $15,622  or  20.6%.  Similar  to  the  repairs  & 
maintenance expenses  in the Sewer Department, Drainage saw a front‐loading of expenses during this fiscal 
year. With only $152K in total expenditures budgeted for the year, overages in salaries and wages ($10,737), 
employer costs ($4,565), chemicals ($6,750), and equipment rental ($1,953) created a disproportionately large 
percentage overage in expenses during the first part of the year. These numbers have started to normalize (as 
expenses  fall more  in  line and additional budget  is added) and the department’s expenses went  from being 
49.2% over through September to 37.7% through October and now to 20.6% through December. 
 

Combined Water/Sewer/Drainage Wages and Employer Costs, year‐to‐date, are below budget by $33,812 or 
(5.0%). These savings are offset by $34,188 in contract staffing, which is used to help reduce the operational 
effects of position vacancies. Utility personnel at  the District allocate  their  time between  the Water, Sewer 
and Drainage Departments as needed and as directed. This  section  is being  reported  to help gauge overall 
utility personnel expenses versus budget. 
 

Security Expenses, year‐to‐date, are below budget by $19,434 or  (3.2%). Security Gate expenses are above 
budget by $6,177 or 2.3% so far this year, with savings in wages and employer costs (due to vacancies) being 
offset  by  contract  personnel  costs.  Security  Patrol  expenses  are  below  budget  by  $5,693  or  (2.3%), with 
savings  across most expense  categories,  the  largest being  salaries  and wages  and employer  costs. General 
Security expenses are below budget by $19,918 for the year, due primarily to the vacancy in the (permanent) 
Chief position. 
 

Solid Waste Expenses, year‐to‐date, are above budget by $1,531 or 0.5%. Solid waste revenues and expenses 
are driven by service requests from the community and are both slightly over budget through December. 
   



General  Expenses,  year‐to‐date,  are  above  budget  by  $61,809  or  9.8%.  Legal  expenses,  general manager 
recruitment, salaries & wages, and consulting expenses are the biggest contributors to the overage in general 
expenses. 
 

Net  Income:    Year‐to‐date  unadjusted  net  income,  before  depreciation,  is  $194,332  versus  a  budget  of 
$163,941.  Net  income/(Loss)  adjusted  for  estimated  depreciation  expense  is  ($511,505).  The  full‐year 
expected net operating income (loss) before depreciation, per the 2017‐2018 budget is ($181). Including inter‐
fund  borrowing  interest  expenses  the  expected  net  operating  loss  is  ($8,873),  as  shown  on  the  financial 
statements. 













 

 
z:\board\board meetings\board packets\2018 board packets\01-17-2018 board packet\agenda 8 c 1 security december 2017 update memo.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 1   

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    January 10, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:               Sergeant Jeffery Werblun, Acting Security Chief 

Subject:  Security Updates for December 2017  
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OPERATIONS  
Currently, there are three (3) Security Gate Officer, one (1) Patrol Officer, and one (1) Security Chief positions 
open.  Recruitment  is  ongoing.  Several  applications  have  been  received. We  recently  hired  a  new  a  Patrol 
Officer.   
 
The  new  portable  radios  are  scheduled  to  be  programed. We  are  waiting  on  Delta Wireless  to  have  a 
technician available. The new camera system installation at the South Gate has been completed.  
 
We are awaiting delivery of the two (2) Lidar Speed “guns” to Rancho Murieta Association (RMA). Delivery is 
anticipated to be in January 2018.  
 
INCIDENTS OF NOTE  
December 9  ‐ Road Rage on Puerto Drive. District Security Patrol responded to a report of two (2) residents 
getting  into some  type of  road  rage driving dispute. Patrol  responded, kept  the parties apart, and stood by 
until California Highway Patrol (CHP) arrived and handled. 
  
December 16/17 ‐ Vandalism on Guadalupe and Puerto. Unknown suspect(s) spray painted images of a penis 
on  the  residents’ driveway and sidewalks. Appears  to be random acts. Both victims  referred  to Sacramento 
Sheriff’s Department (SSD) for report. 
 
December 19  ‐  Illegal Drug  Sales, Murieta Market. Two  (2)  suspects  in  red  SUV  selling drugs.  SSD notified. 
Patrol checked the area. Vehicle and suspects were gone. 
 
December 19 ‐ Illegal Fire, large Bonfire. Patrol located the fire on the North side of the river at the Rock Beach 
area along with several subjects. Sacramento Metro Fire responded. Patrol  issued several citations for  illegal 
fire and park hour violations. 
 
December 23 ‐ Country Club Pro Shop. Male suspect stole clothing and  left  in a vehicle. We could not  locate 
the vehicle in the area or on the cameras at the gate. Possible resident vehicle. Referred to SSD for a report. 
 
RANCHO MURIETA ASSOCIATION COMPLIANCE MEETING  
I attended the meeting on December 11, 2017. Several violation appeals were brought to the Committee for 
review. There was nothing of note to report.  
 
CONTRACT SECURITY 
We are currently using PDF Security to supplement open positions at the Gates. PDF has been responsive to 
our needs.   



 

 
z:\board\board meetings\board packets\2018 board packets\01-17-2018 board packet\agenda 8 c 1 security december 2017 update memo.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 2   

SECURITY CONCERNS MEETING 
The last Security Concerns meeting was held at the end of September. The District and RMA agreed to hold off 
scheduling another meeting until after the holidays once the new RMA Directors are seated. These meetings 
are  to discuss  future HOA/gate access/citation  routing and compliance  issues  related  to current and  future 
planned development. 
  
SECURITY ASSESSMENT REPORT 
Staff is reviewing the comments and revised study. The goal is for the new Security Chief to be able to review 
and  understand  the  report  before  the  final  version  is  advanced.  Topics  covered  include  Limitations  and 
Confidentiality, Executive Summary, Project Scope and Approach, Community Perspective and Expectations, 
Security Department Overview, Security Camera Strategy, and Recommendations.  
 
SECURITY CHIEF RECRUITMENT 
The recruitment for the vacant Security Chief position was re‐opened November 28, 2017 with a closing date 
of December  22,  2017. Mark Martin, General Manager,  has  selected  candidates  for  interview,  formed  an 
interview panel consisting of a representative from the RMA Board and a former District security chief, and is 
conducting interviews January 10th through 16th.  
 



    RMA Rule Violations / Citations 

                                   December 2017 

 

Driveway Parking              4   

Park Hours                 7 

Stop Sign                  15 

Speeding       13         

Overnight Street Parking          60  

__________________________________ 

Total         107 

 

 

  

 



Rancho Murieta Association 

Rule Violations/Admonishments/Complaints 

December 2017 

 

Gate Entrance Refusals               28   

Unsafe Driving       1 

Park Hours        12 

Speeding        4 

Loose/Off Leash Dogs     17 

Barking Dogs        5  

Unlicensed Driver                 1 

Stop Sign        3 

_________________________________________ 

Total           78 

Note: A complaint of a violation does NOT necessarily mean a violation occurred. The complaint 
may have been unfounded, officers were unable to locate the complaint, or the complaint was 
not actually an RMA Rule violation.  

 

 



 

 
z:\board\board meetings\board packets\2018 board packets\01-17-2018 board packet\agenda 8 d 1 2018-01 paul board update.docx  Page | 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:    January 11, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 The following is information and projects staff has worked on since the last Board meeting.  
 
WATER 
Water Treatment Plant  (WTP) #1  is set to run at 1.14 million gallons per day  (mgd), averaging a production 
volume of 0.631 mgd. WTP #2 is off as it is not needed and for winter maintenance. Total water production for 
December 2017 was 22,267,000 gallons. 
 
WATER PLANT MAINTENANCE   
At Water Plant #1, staff completed maintenance of the membrane trains, pulled cassettes and repaired fibers. 
At Water Plant #2, staff is working with a contractor to complete the Sedimentation Basin Project now that all 
of the necessary parts are in. Staff will also be completing annual filter maintenance inspections. 
 
WATER SOURCE OF SUPPLY            
On  January  3,  2018,  all  raw  water  storage  for  Calero,  Chesbro,  and  Clementia  Reservoirs  measured 
approximately  1,267 MG  (3,891.6 AF)  of which  1,104 MG  (3,388.5 AF)  is  usable  due  to  dead  storage.  For 
Calero and Chesbro Reservoirs alone, storage measured 988.3 MG (3,033 AF), or 938.9 MG (2,580 AF) usable. 
In December 2017, there was 0.47” of rainfall and evaporation was 1.80”.  While rainfall and river flows meet 
our conditions for diverting water from the river, so far this season we have pumped 184 MG (564.9 AF) to 
storage. 
 
Utility staff has continued removing vegetation around the Chesbro Reservoir, as time permits, in an effort to 
keep leaf debris from the Reservoir. 
 

Below is a graphical representation of the water storage reservoir levels this year to date. 

 



 

 
z:\board\board meetings\board packets\2018 board packets\01-17-2018 board packet\agenda 8 d 1 2018-01 paul board update.docx  Page | 2 

Residential water use  is down  to 101 gallon per day per resident  in December 2017  from 147  in December 
2016, as shown  in  the graph attached. The graphing continues  to show  the  rebound  this year  in water use 
after the previous drought years and water conservation. 
 
WASTEWATER COLLECTION, TREATMENT, AND RECLAMATION 
Influent wastewater  flow  averaged  0.416 million  gallons  a  day,  for  a  total  of  11.44 MG,  (35.1 AF).  This  is 
approximately 144 gpd per sewer connection. The secondary wastewater storage measured 55.52 MG (170.4 
AF) as measured on January 3, 2018. The reclamation system is off for the winter season. 
 

The graph below shows where our secondary storage is compared to previous years, as measured on the first 
Wednesday of each month, showing we are well on track to have adequate room in our secondary storage for 
the upcoming year’s storms. 
 

 
 

SEWER COLLECTION 
In  December,  staff  cleaned  another  5,300  feet  of  sewer  collection  lines  in  the  North  community  and 
completed F.O.G (Fats Oils Grease) inspections at the various food service businesses in the community, with 
no issues reported. 
 
DRAINAGE / STORMWATER 
Staff  has  removed  two  (2)  Cottonwood  trees  and  other  vegetation  from  the  drainage  channel  behind  the 
Wastewater  Plant  (see  photo  below).  Staff  also  chipped  the  wood  piles  accumulated  from  removing 



 

 
z:\board\board meetings\board packets\2018 board packets\01-17-2018 board packet\agenda 8 d 1 2018-01 paul board update.docx  Page | 3 

Oleanders.  Stormwater  inspections  continue  before,  during,  and  after  rain  events  as well  as making  sure 
contractors  are  utilizing  BMPs  (best management  practices)  around  construction  sites  to  keep  soils  from 
washing into our stormwater system. 
 

 
 

WET DRAINAGE BASINS 
Another meeting was  held  to  discuss  the wet  detention  basins. Discussion  focused  on Bioretention  in  the 
drainage channels prior to entering Laguna Joaquin. Bioretention is the use of natural vegetation and ground 
infiltration  to  assist  in  the  cleaning  up  of  drainage  run‐off.  I  shared  photos  of  surrounding  community’s 
drainage basins and channels that use this concept, all  in a natural state. Greg Vorster provided a vegetated 
slope standard  from Yolo County as an example of what  is being done. A resident professor  from California 
State University Sacramento (CSUS) commented on apparent success of them at CSUS and would endeavor to 
provide a plan for them at the next meeting. Larry Shelton suggested that we provide outreach to change the 
paradigm and go back to a natural state with possible signage around Laguna Joaquin to explain. Mark Martin 
suggested I determine what the maximum flows may be for sizing Bioretention design and that I will  look to 
provide a draft plan for design. All in attendance agreed that bioretention idea would be a good idea. 
 
I obtained a Pest Control Advisor (PCA) recommendation for Basin 5 (Lost Lake) as to what would be needed 
to  treat  the  surface vegetation with an herbicide as  it has a direct outfall  to  the Cosumnes River.  It would 
require holding the water in the basin for at least 30 days prior to allowing it to overflow to the River, which 
may be  impractical due to constant  inflows even  in summer. It would also require a revision to the District’s 
Aquatic Pesticide Application along with a  resubmittal  to  the Regional Water Quality Control Board, which 
would then be subject to review and possible accepting. 
 
WATER METERING AND UTILITY STAFF WORK 
In December  2017,  fifteen  (15) ¾” meters were  replaced;  fifteen  (15) Utility  Star  reports,  eight  (8)  rebate 
inspections, and seven (7) underground service alerts (USAs) were completed. Utilities staff repaired two (2) 
water leaks and replaced one (1) other next to a leaking service as a proactive measure. 
 
Staff spent several days hauling away old concrete and asphalt that had built up as a result of various water 
leak repairs and other projects. This has been an ongoing project for the last year, as time allows. Staff also 
collected old schedule 40 PVC spray‐line piping left over from the project to remove excess secondary waste 
water that has deteriorated on the south side of wastewater reservoirs, and is coordinating to have a waste 
bin delivered to dispose of it as it is not eligible to be recycled. 
 
 



 

 
z:\board\board meetings\board packets\2018 board packets\01-17-2018 board packet\agenda 8 d 1 2018-01 paul board update.docx  Page | 4 

DEVELOPMENT 
The Retreats East & North 
No Update. 
 
Murieta Gardens 
The Murieta Gardens  
The project is in the process of reconnecting an 8” inch District water main that runs through the east side of 
the property. 
 
The Murieta Gardens ‐ Murieta Marketplace 
Sewer, water, and drainage infrastructure was installed. The Project is currently on hold. 
 
The Murieta Gardens – Highway 16 Offsite Improvements 
No update. 
 
The Murieta Gardens II – Subdivision 
Staff ran another sewer pump  flow analysis, as well as an  inflow calculation, after cleaning  the sewer  force 
main leaving the pump station at the request of the project engineer.  No appreciable change in pumping was 
noted after cleaning. We are now waiting on  the project engineer’s submittal of  the Cantova and Main Lift 
North  impacts from this subdivision and plans for the Cantova pump station with the new sewer tie‐in from 
the 78 lots. 
 
Rancho Murieta North  
No update. 
 
FAA Business Park 
No update. They are hoping to get started on this project in March‐April, weather permitting. 
 
EMERGENCY WELL PROJECT 
The Regional Water Authority  (RWA)  conveyed  that  the Grant  has  been  extended  through  June  30,  2019, 
however final signed paperwork has yet to be received.  



94 95

12
8

17
8

26
1

32
4

35
1

34
5

33
7

24
7

19
5

11
7

22
3

12
4

88

78

11
7

16
4

27
6

27
2

27
5

23
5

18
5

14
6

83

17
0

85

94

10
6

13
8

13
2

21
0

21
3

23
9

21
8

17
3

13
9

85

15
3

80 77 77

12
1

15
7

24
5

29
1 29
6

25
5

21
7

10
5

85

16
7

79

67 71

10
2

20
3

25
4

33
8

32
9

31
0

24
7

14
7

10
4

18
8

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec AVG R-
GPCD

G
al

lo
ns

 p
er

 C
ap

ita
 p

er
 D

ay
Rancho Murieta - Residential Gallons per Capita per Day

Comparison of 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017
Residential Potable Water Consumption

Extrapolated Based on 2010 Census of 5,488 population
2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

Conservation achieved December 2014 versus December 2013:    29% 2014 versus 2013 YTD conservation:      24%
Conservation achieved December 2015 versus December 2013:    27% 2015 versus 2013 YTD conservation:      31%
Conservation achieved December 2016 versus December 2013:    27%             2016 versus 2013 YTD conservation:      25%
Conservation achieved December 2017 versus December 2013:    11%               2017 versus 2013 YTD conservation:      16%



1

Suzanne Lindenfeld

From: Linda Klein <lindaklein@ranchomurieta.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Suzanne Lindenfeld
Subject: correspondence

This email is meant as correspondence to the entire Board of Directors. 
 
 
Dear Board of Directors, 
 
Each time I sit in on a Board of Directors meeting, I am impressed with your dedication and commitment to serving our 
community.  I’m writing this to let you know how grateful I am for your service.  I realize that many of you spend hours 
of your time going over documents and thinking through approaches to a problem.  I would like to particularly mention 
Mark Pecotich, Les Clark, and John Merchant for doing so much homework, research and thinking outside of the time 
they spend in meetings.  I also commend Mark for his leadership at meetings; he has a very respectful way of moving 
things along and keeping the Board focused on the issues at hand.   
 
There is one thing I would like to add to the discussion from the December 20th meeting.  It was mentioned at that 
meeting that protection of our water supply is not a given by limiting development without research into the potential 
drainage problems that development might produce and that those drainage problems could be mitigated by proper 
engineering.  However, those of us who mention the protection of our water supply are referring not only to drainage 
problems.  Even if drainage problems could be totally mitigated by appropriate engineering, which is a huge assumption 
since engineers are human beings and can make mistakes and miscalculations, there remains the enormous problem of 
adequate supply.  In the recent assessment study done by the district’s consultants, it states that, with total buildout 
and after three years of drought, the water supply to residents would need to be reduced by 50%.  I think it is most 
important to acknowledge that we are entering a time when climate predictions are very hard to make.  We have been 
informed by the scientific community that we should expect extremes at either end of the water spectrum, both 
drought and floods.  Therefore, many of us who talk about protection of our water quality are talking about not only the 
quality but also the quantity of the water.  Full buildout would put enormous pressure on our resources and threaten us 
with unpleasant choices if climate conditions were not favorable.  Please take this idea into consideration when thinking 
about the issue of “protecting our water supply.” 
 
Again, thank you for your time and dedication. 
 
Sincerely, Linda Klein 
 
 



 

Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2018 Board Packets\01-17-2018 Board Packet\agenda 10 a P2.001 uniform cover.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Date:    January 10, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors  

From:    Personnel Committee Staff  

Subject:  Consider Adoption of District Policy P2.001, Uniform and Dress Guidelines   
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Adopt District Policy P2.001, Uniform and Dress Guidelines. This Policy supersedes Policy 2010‐11.   
   
BACKGROUND  

The District requires employee’s dress, grooming and personal hygiene be appropriate for their job and work 
site. Currently, the Policy allows for the Security Department to have mustaches while all other employees are 
allowed  to have clean and well‐maintained  facial hair. This change would allow Security  staff  to have well‐
maintained facial hair beyond a mustache. The proposed Policy revision is attached for your review.   
  
The Personnel Committee recommends adoption. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2018 Board Packets\01-17-2018 Board Packet\agenda 10 b P2.001 uniform dress 
guidelines.doc 

1

 RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

 
Category: 

 
Personnel 

 
Policy # P2.001 

 
Title:              

 
Uniform and Dress Guidelines  

 
 

PURPOSE 

Rancho Murieta Community Services District requires each employee’s dress, grooming and 
personal hygiene be appropriate for the job and work site. Employees are expected to 
present a professional, businesslike image to customers and the public. Acceptable personal 
appearance, like proper maintenance of work areas, is an on-going requirement of 
employment with the District. Managers and Supervisors are responsible to enforce the dress 
guidelines.  
 
POLICY 

OFFICE EMPLOYEES 
A high standard of personal cleanliness and appearance is required of all employees. Office 
personnel are not required to conform to a specific dress code but rather to maintain dress 
that will be in good taste, project a good public image and be appropriate for the assigned 
work area. 
 
Good personal hygiene is required for professional appearances. This includes clean, well-
groomed hair and clean, well-groomed facial hair. 
 
At its discretion, the District may allow employees to dress in a more casual fashion than is 
normally required. On these occasions, employees are still expected to present a neat 
appearance. 
 
FIELD OPERATIONS EMPLOYEES 
Good personal hygiene is required for professional appearances. This includes clean, well-
groomed hair and clean, well-groomed facial hair. Positions that require donning air masks 
and/or a breathing apparatus must have facial hair shaven at the jaw line to affect a proper 
seal with personal safety equipment. Due to safety concerns, hair below the top of the 
shoulders and ponytails are not acceptable. 
 
Uniforms 
Field Operations employees are required to meet special dress standards, such as wearing 
uniforms and protective footwear. These employees should follow basic requirements of 
safety and comfort, but should still be as neat and businesslike as working conditions permit. 
Care should be taken in wearing a uniform, such as uniforms must not be ripped, faded, 
discolored, stained, etc. Field personnel should see their immediate supervisor for any 
questions regarding uniform standards. 
 



 

Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2018 Board Packets\01-17-2018 Board Packet\agenda 10 b P2.001 uniform dress 
guidelines.doc 

2

Uniforms will be issued upon hire. Each employee will be expected to turn in old uniforms for 
new at the time of issue or when employment ends. The cost of any items lost or missing will 
be deducted from the employee’s final paycheck. 
 
Regular, full-time employees will generally receive up to the following:  
 
The District will provide up to ten (10) sets of uniforms each Field Operations employee.  
 
Temporary employees may receive the above to be returned when employment ends.  
 
Employees are required to wear the uniform while on duty. District jackets or shirts will be 
worn as an outside garment except when the employee is wearing authorized wet weather 
gear. This display of District uniforms and emblems is to allow identification of employees by 
the public and to present an appropriate and consistent appearance.  
 
Protective Footwear 
OSHA regulations require employers to ensure that employees use protective footwear when 
in areas where there is a danger of foot injuries due to falling or rolling objects, or objects 
piercing the sole or where an employee’s feet are exposed to electrical hazards. The 
following job classifications have been designated for inclusion in the Protective Footwear 
Policy since they are exposed to those potential hazards.   
 
 Director of Field Operations    Utilities Supervisor 
 Chief Plant Operator    Utility Worker I, II, III 
 Equipment Mechanic    Temporary Utility Worker 
 Plant Operators I, II, III    Operator in Training 
  
The District will reimburse those employees required to wear protective footwear, the 
additional cost, not to exceed $150.00, of providing footwear that meets the OSHA 
regulations. Each employee within the designated job classifications is responsible to wear 
protective footwear that is in safe condition while performing the job duties of their 
classification. The American National Standards Institute (ANSI) has set a rating of 1/75 for 
personal protective footwear. ANSI 1/75 rated footwear is available in steel or composite toed 
boots/shoes. A steel/composite toed boot/shoe must have an ANSI 1/75 rating to be 
approved for reimbursement in the District’s Protective Footwear Policy.  
 
The District requires all Field Operations employees (see above listing) to wear 
steel/composite toed boots. The District will reimburse up to $150.00 per employee, per 
twelve (12) month period for the acquisition, replacement and/or repair of steel/composite 
toed safety boots/shoes purchased by employees whose positions are included in the 
Protective Footwear Policy. No more than one (1) pair of safety shoes will be reimbursed in a 
twelve (12) month period at the current rate of $150.00 per pair. Costs in excess of $150.00 
are the responsibility of the employee.  
 
Each employee shall provide original proof(s) of purchase and/or repair for approval by the 
Director of Field Operations, prior to receiving reimbursement. The employee is responsible 
to designate the amount of the cost of the shoe for which he/she is requesting 
reimbursement. Exceptions to this procedure will require prior written approval from the 



 

Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2018 Board Packets\01-17-2018 Board Packet\agenda 10 b P2.001 uniform dress 
guidelines.doc 

3

General Manager or designee. The total reimbursement per employee, per twelve (12) month 
period shall not exceed $150.00. 
 
Employees included in the Protective Footwear Program, as per the above job classifications, 
are required to wear protective footwear during their assigned work schedule, planned or 
unplanned overtime or emergency call-out. Employees so designated who report to work 
without the appropriate footwear or footwear that is not in a safe condition, will be required to 
correct the deficiency before commencing work. Any impacts to District service resulting from 
an employee’s failure to follow this procedure will be documented as “unscheduled leave 
without pay” and the employee may be subject to further disciplinary action up to and 
including termination. 
 
SECURITY EMPLOYEES 
Good personal hygiene is required for professional appearances. This includes clean, well-
groomed hair and clean, well-groomed facial hair. 
 
Uniforms 
See Security Operations Manual for full Security Gate Officer and Security Patrol Officer 
uniform and grooming standards.  
 
The District will provide two (2) sets of uniforms a year for each Security Officer. 
 
Protective Footwear 
The District requires all Security Officers to wear a black leather shoe or high top boot. It shall 
be smooth finish to accept polishing with plain or cap toe, designed to fit snugly around the 
ankle so as to prevent hang up of the trouser leg. A black oxford athletic shoe is authorized.  
 
Any variance to the above procedure must be requested in writing and approved by the 
General Manager in advance.  
 
 

Approved by the Rancho Murieta Community Services 
District’s Board of Directors 

 
 

 



 
z:\board\board meetings\board packets\2018 board packets\01-17-2018 board packet\1-2018 bod item xx memo - cont discussion acquisition gc and os - recreation 
goals and policies.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 1   

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    January 12, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Mark Martin, General Manager 

Subject:  Discuss  Goals  and  Objectives  Regarding  Acquisition  of  Rancho  Murieta  Country  Club  Golf 
Course and Other Assets and Open Space and Trail Areas  

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION  

No recommendation ‐ discuss and provide feedback on consolidated recreation goals, update on outreach to 
community stakeholders, and provide direction to staff. 
 
BACKGROUND 

This item is a continued discussion from the December Board meeting on the potential acquisition by Rancho 
Murieta Community Services District  (District) of  the Rancho Murieta Golf Course  lands,  facilities and other 
assets,  open  space  areas  around  the  reservoirs,  and  potential  construction  and  operation  of  additional 
community facilities such as a community pool, fitness center and community center.   
 
The December meeting discussion revolved primarily around refining the goals of the District related to this 
effort  and  the  District’s  overall  role  in  recreation.  Board  members  recommended  specific  goals  be 
consolidated  from  the  large  list  offered  at  the meeting  into  five  (5)  goals.  President  Pecotich  offered  to 
undertake the first consolidation attempt. He then advanced his effort to the District’s General Manager for 
review and edits, who then forwarded the result  individually to Directors for their response directly back to 
the General Manager for compilation into the goals offered within this memorandum. 
 
The  December meeting  also  included  action  by  the  Board  to  establish  an  ad  hoc  committee  to  conduct 
outreach to community stakeholders on behalf of the District. President Pecotich and Director Merchant were 
assigned to the ad hoc committee to be accompanied by the General Manager at the outreach discussions.   
 
DISCUSSION 

Draft Recreation Goals  
Below are five (5) draft goals for review and discussion, as an attempt to capture the intent of the District as it 
pursues this project and future recreation related initiatives. 
 

1. Act as a catalyst to create and preserve a combination of local recreational activities that appeal 
to a majority of Rancho Murieta residents and protect community assets in a fair, equitable and 
affordable fee basis.  
 

2. Promote  maximum  cooperation  amongst  local  entities  and  developers  to  provide  park  site 
development, funding, recreation facility improvements and ongoing services/operations through 
collaboration and mutual benefit opportunities. 



 
z:\board\board meetings\board packets\2018 board packets\01-17-2018 board packet\1-2018 bod item xx memo - cont discussion acquisition gc and os - recreation 
goals and policies.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 2   

 
3. Retain  and  enhance  the  existing  quality  of  life  for  residents  of  all  ages,  through  the  proper 

preservation, planning and development of park and  recreation  facilities  including golf courses 
and trails, along with consideration of open spaces, oak woodlands and wildlife areas.  
 

4. Preserve  and  improve  home  values  within  the  community  by  appealing  to  diverse  lifestyles 
seeking a family oriented recreation resort community.  
 

5. Ensure  recreational entity ownership  is  locally held and maintained by  stakeholders within  the 
community. 

 
Ad Hoc Committee Update  
The  Ad  Hoc  Outreach  Committee  composed  of  President  Pecotich,  Director Merchant,  and  the  General 
Manager  continues  its  first  outreach  to major  stakeholder  groups.  It  is  the  intent  of  the  Committee  to 
complete  the  initial outreach effort and  then  comprehensively  report back  to  the Board at a  future Board 
meeting.  
 
  



 

Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2018 Board Packets\01-17-2018 Board Packet\agenda 12 01-2018 education.doc 

CONFERENCE/EDUCATION SCHEDULE 

 

Date:  January 10, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary 

Subject:  Review Upcoming Conference/Education Opportunities 
 

 

This  report  is  prepared  in  order  to  notify  Directors  of  upcoming  educational  opportunities.  Directors 
interested  in  attending  specific  events  or  conferences  should  contact  me  to  confirm  attendance  for 
reservation purposes. The Board will discuss any requests from Board members desiring to attend upcoming 
conferences and approve those requests as deemed appropriate.  
 
Board members must provide brief reports on meetings that they have attended at the District’s expense. (AB 
1234). The upcoming conferences/educational opportunities include the following: 
 

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION (CSDA) 
 

Annual Employment Law Update   February 21, 2018  Webinar 
 
2018 Special Districts Legislative Days  May 22, 2018  Sacramento 
 
General Manager Leadership Summit  June 24, 2018  Olympic Valley 
 
Special District Leadership Academy  July 8, 2018  Napa Valley 
 
2018 Annual Conference & Show  September 24, 2018  Indian Wells  

 
GOLDEN STATE RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (GSRMA) 

 

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  
 

ISC WEST 
 

2018 ISC West Public Security  April 11 – 13, 2018      Las Vegas 
  And Safety Expo 
 

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA) 
 
Water 101 Workshop: Beyond the Basics  February 22, 2018       Sacramento Valley 
 
2018 ACWA Spring Conference   May 8‐11, 2018        Sacramento 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
Conference / Education Schedule 

Z:\Board\Board Meetings\Board Packets\2018 Board Packets\01-17-2018 Board Packet\agenda 12 01-2018 education.doc 

 
AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION (AWWA) 

 
No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  

 
WATEREUSE 

 
2018 WateReuse California Annual  March 25‐27, 2018      Monterey  
          Conference 

 


	January 17, 2018 Agenda 
	A-1 Call to Order

	A-2 Adopt Agenda

	A-3 Closed Session 
	A-4 Open/Report Back

	A-5 Announcements

	A-6 Public Comment

	A-7 Consent Calendar

	7a1 December Board Minutes
	7a2 Improvements
	7a3 Personnel
	7a4 Communication/Tech. 
	7b Bills Paid Listing 

	A-8 Staff Reports

	8a GM Report 

	8b Finance Report

	8c Security Update 

	RMA Rule Violations/Citations

	RMA Rule Complaints


	8d Field Operations Update

	December 2017 GPCD



	A-9 Correspondence

	Email from Linda Klein 


	A-10 Uniform/Dress Policy

	Policy P2.001 


	A-11 Goals/Objectives 
	A-12 01 Education

	A-13 Meeting Dates/Times

	A-14 Director Comments

	A-15 Adjournment



